Shelan Krishenduth

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Good Day

@Sholan will you please proceed with the Upliftment

Regards

Upliftments

Tuesday, 21 January 2025 13:50

Sholan Krishenduth

Carlin Kristensen; Eugene Roux; Sune Groenewald
RE: Task Created - THE WINE CELLAR (Ref: THEWIN)

05226
| 26052719

Stock Upliftment Request

REF# 9731672

Created for: KWV

Location: THE WINE CELLAR

Address: OLD MAIN RD; LANGLEY RD R103, ROSETTA

Created By: Upliftments Lteresn -~

Created Date: 21 Jan 2025, 09:29 e EED
Task Due Date: kil e '
Customer Code: THEWIN

oy

\ — i

Task Summary Detail: T e
""“---..____‘_h‘-‘_-

Upliftment request
Select the products that needs to be uplifted.
KWV Classic Cabernet Sauvignon 6x750ml(750 mi) Case (6 Units)
SKU Code 900131
Bar code 6002323400394
UOM BOX

Quantity required?
Reason
incorrectly ordered

23(ils

Comments

1700072115

Kindly uplift on Thursday 23/01



LIQUOR RUNNERS

Durban

(STOCK RETURN / REQUEST FOR CREDIT) N 1058

To be completed on receipt of goods from Producers, Truckdrivers or Warehouse

DRIVER NAME Y v

o

[

HIRE TRANSPORTATION CO. (If delivered by Hire Vehicle)

LOAD SHEET No: | < 9179

VEHICLE REG No:

Wk 2% oy

CUSTOMER Voo

DATERECEVED |7 Jc {2

UPLIFTNOTE

DESCRIPTION

RECEIVED

Cases Units

Cases
Received
Damaged

Units REMARKS
Received

Damaged | INV. NO.

;
1) C L E.r C ] t‘::t' %—J‘ 1 'J"\V L/j‘ﬁ':;_"—_-o

i

T

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

10)

11)

12)

13)

14)

15)

16)

17)

18)

19)

20)

PALET CONTROL: GKN

BLUE  #1

OTHER

TOTAL

NOTE: ON G.R.V. SHOW ONLY STOCK WHICH HAS PHYSICALLY BEEN RECEIVED

CHECKED ON RECEIPT BY:

TIME COMPLETED:

=

!
£

DRIVER:

PAGE;

PAGE;

Eagle Stationers 031 3354000
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